
June 15, 2025 

Dear Supervisors, 

 
Please consider, for the following reasons, that the vote by the BOS on the appeal to the use 
permit 23-05 be postponed unƟl the State DWR has completed their invesƟgaƟon into the 
status of this parcel located at 755 E Hwy 20 Upper Lake (#040-010-004). 
 
1. Please see the aƩached leƩer from DWR agent Elizabeth Bryson to Lake Co. Water Dept 
director Pawan Upadhyad staƟng that more Ɵme is needed to refer this issue to State 
Controller’s Office, which likely won’t be able to look at it unƟl late in the summer. The status of 
this lease and other issues of noncompliance with the funding grant contract, such as the lack of 
ConservaƟon Easement (see aƩachment), will likely need to be addressed before this project 
can move forward. 

 
2. The public is confused. Puƫng this maƩer on the agenda each month before the invesƟgaƟon 
is complete causes confusion for those who wish to aƩend the hearing of the actual appeal. We 
have many people asking us if they should be aƩending these conƟnuaƟon votes, and we are 
not sure what the answer is. It is a hardship for those that have children or need to take Ɵme off 
of work. 
 

3. Our lawyer, Marsha Burch, must aƩend these conƟnuaƟon votes by Zoom. This is an 
unnecessary use of her Ɵme and an added expense for Larry Kahn and me. 
 

4. Having to prepare and vote for a conƟnuaƟon each month is a waste of the Board of 
Supervisors Ɵme. 
 
Please consider postponing this item, if possible, unƟl there is a clear understanding of what we 
are dealing with. 
 
Thank you, 
Barbara Morris 
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From: Bryson, Elizabeth@DWR
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 6:41 AM
To: Upadhyay.Pawan@LC
Cc: Madankar, Nahideh@DWR; Herink, James@DWR; Nicole Johnson; Linda Rosas-Bill
Subject: FCP Middle Creek Project Lease Agreement

Pawan, 

  

Thank you for meeting with us on Monday (June 2) to discuss the proposed biomass facility and related lease 
agreement with Scott’s Valley Energy Corporation.  As you know, DWR reimbursed Lake Co. for the purchase of 
parcel APN 004-010-04 under the Flood Corridor Program using bond funds.  The lease of this property to a 
private entity is likely not compatible with the bond source language and may create a tax issue.  DWR needs to 
coordinate with the State Controller’s Office (SCO) on this.  Given the time of year and the fact that SCO is 
focused on the FY 2026-27 Budget, DWR will likely not receive clarification or direction from SCO until later this 
summer. 

  

Per the Lake County Board of Supervisors Meeting Agenda from May 20, 2025 (linked here: AGENDA) this item 
was continued to June 17, 2025.  Given that SCO will likely not provide clarification or direction until after this 
continuation date, DWR will require additional time to research this matter further.  

  

Thank you.  Liz 

 
 

 
 

Elizabeth Bryson, P.E. 
Manager, Flood Financial Assistance Section 
Division of Flood Planning and Improvements 
C: (916) 699-8379Â   
3464 El Camino Avenue, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95821 

Â Â  https://saveourwater.com/ 
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From: Madankar, Nahideh@DWR
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:25 PM
To: Upadhyay.Pawan@LC
Cc: Bryson, Elizabeth@DWR
Subject: 2008 Conservation Easement Deed 
Attachments: Conservation Easement 10-07-2008.pdf

Pawan, 
Thanks for today’s call. AƩached is an example of a signed conservaƟon easement deed for one of the purchased project 
properƟes.  
 
 
Regards, 
Nahideh Madankar, P.E. 
Department of Water Resources   
3464 El Camino Avenue, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
Phone: (916) 820-7550 
Nahideh.Madankar@water.ca.gov 
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